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TREASURY DEPARTMENT
UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR WASHINGTON, D.C. 20226

December 22, 1969

Dr. James B. Rhoads

Archivist of the United States
National Archives Building
Washington, D. C.

Dear Dr. Rhoads:

Enclosed is a copy of a letter from Harold Veisberg,
dated December 9, 1969.

Also enclosed is the copy of the WDSU film from our
file. If this film is identical to the WDSU film in the
National Archives, we would appreciate its return.,

Very truly yours,

Ho

" Thomas J. |Kelley - '
Assistant 1recﬁor

Enclosures (2)
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Liltian & Harold Weisberg
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nos Rovley, Direetor
U, 8. Secret Ssrvice '
Vleshington, D.@. ' . '

Dear ¥r. Rowley,

: In ths pest 3 1 “ave written you ebout tihz film of Lee Hervey Oswsld
distriboting l)hcl"t’re in ¥Mew Orlesnsg and sousbt accoss to this film, It is
I3y recollection you said you did not have it, thst you gevé everyiihinz to the
Warren Commission or lster tn tioe Hationsl irchives. I have explored tus
Lrchives thoroushly end the £ilm I sesk is net there, It wss given to the
Secret Service. I wrilte you agzein bucause I still went to study i% in toth

- forms in waica you have it. If you no longsr nave 1», you sgculo be abla to
Girect ms to it. .

Cr Descomber &, 1963, FBI S) Nathan 0. Brow wrote a repert on his
confer enee vith VDS U;;J, mev Oxrleans. The second porsg“apn begines
of
e, Corporen ststed fhct single-frams prints were made/vartsof the
silent Lilm vihen OSUALD was distributing lesflets ond these printe have already

.bean furnished %o the FBI end to the Secrot Service. He steted thet 8 dupliesto
print of tine eilent film of OSVUALD dis»rmbu»;ng leaflets had been furnisted to
the SecretvSexrvice."

. .

Fow the only copy of the £ilm in ths Airx

renives is a 6up11c~te of a)l
three sectidne sn1iccd toget hnr. Teday the DAU footuge is else so svliced., In
splicing, there is slvays the 1 nibility:o; the loss of framos. Toe record
varrants wvender 1f {reues dis ag sedrel for other resasons. There is resson to
telisve Federsl asgents did shovw prospeetive witnssses etial victuras not new in
this film. It is beyond doubt tiat tne sti1ll zlso sre not in tne lrchives, When
you reegld it was known there wes e still-unidentified person belping 03#91&, you

c¢an resdily see one of the imporisnces of this film end my urgent desire to see
it wittout further (eng I b“ll”V’ 1110661) federal interferencas.

Pleasse believe ne when I $221 you - nzve interviewed witnesses never
‘gvoken to by sny governiuent azsnt end those eithor not ssked the necossady qa=s»1cue
or, sccordinz %o their ressonsble cleims (your own egents meds identicsl onzs
under oath), grossly misprepezentcd by the F3I reports. I bplleve thet under the
law I em entitled to immediates access %o this informsition ¢nd I egesin ask $his,
I would also hope you would shere my esrnest desire thst, if so iate, proper
¢nalysis bte made of this evidence., And, es I racently wrote l'r. elley, I eask that
the Secret Scrvies go over ths rocord of our corsespondence, corrset tm errdas in
it, end wilaous Turther -delsy meke =veiluble o e whet 3t is my legel rignt to
huve. If here iz sny iten you no longsr heve, yeu uﬁ knew wist you &id wits it

end I eask thet you wrousrly direcet me.
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